
 
City of Mission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, June 17, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Mission City Hall, 6090 Woodson 

 
If you require any accommodations (i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, reader, hearing assistance) in                           
order to attend this meeting, please notify the Administrative Office at 9136768350 no later than 24                               
hours prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1.  SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 

● Introduction of Jenny Smith, Recreation Supervisor 
 
2.  ISSUANCE OF NOTES AND BONDS 
 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
NOTE:  Information on consent agenda items has been provided to the Governing Body.  These                           
items are determined to be routine enough to be acted on in a single motion; however, this                                 
does not preclude discussion.  If a councilmember requests, an item may be removed                         
from the consent agenda for further consideration and separate motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  GENERAL 
 
3a.    Minutes of the May 20, 2015 City Council Meeting 
  
CONSENT AGENDA  Finance & Administration Committee 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 6315 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 6315 
 
3b. Acceptance of 2014 Audit 
3c. Amendment to Cooperative Agreement with Johnson County for CDBG and  

Home Investment Partnerships Programs 
3d. Resolution Designating Surplus Property 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  Community Development Committee 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 6315  
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 6315  

 
COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Approved Minutes from Board and Commission meetings are available on the  
City of Mission website under the “Agendas & Minutes” tab. 

 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=5957
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=5958
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=5958
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=5907
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=5957
http://missionks.org/agenda.aspx


5.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

Planning Commission 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
6.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Finance & Administration, Arcie Rothrock 
  Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Packet 6315 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting Minutes 6315 
 

6a. Ordinance Redistricting Mission Ward Boundaries 
 
Community Development, Pat Quinn 

Community Development Committee Meeting Packet 6315 
Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes 6315 

 
6b. Safe Routes to School KDOT Submittal 
 
7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
9.  MAYOR'S REPORT 
 

Appointments 
 
10.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=5957
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=minute&docid=5958
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=5958
http://missionks.org/docview.aspx?doctype=packet&docid=5957


 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6a. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  May 4, 2015 

Administration  From:  Laura Smith 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 

 
RE: Ward Redistricting Ordinance 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt an ordinance revising the boundaries of the City’s wards. 
 
DETAILS:   Since 2012, the City has had ongoing discussions regarding the realignment of 
existing ward boundaries to bring each ward’s population within acceptable deviation limits. 
Case law suggests that localities should draw redistricting plans with the goal of substantial 
population equality among districts and a deviation of +/ 5%. 
 
In January 2015, Mayor Schowengerdt appointed a Redistricting Committee whose members 
included: Councilmembers: Pat Quinn (Ward I) and Arcie Rothrock (Ward II) and Planning 
Commissioners: Mike Lee (Ward IV), Carla Mills (Ward III) and Brad Davidson (Ward I). The 
Committee met Wednesday, February 18th, and unanimously adopted a proposed set of ward 
boundary revisions which would bring the population variation in the City’s wards within 
acceptable limits.. 
 
The Redistricting Committee’s recommendations were subsequently accepted by the City 
Council at their March 18th meeting. Following two public hearings held at City Council meeting 
(4/15/15 and 5/20/15) the City Council may now adopt the new ward boundaries. 

 
Proposed Ward Boundaries  Effect on Population 

 
  Current  Proposed 

  Population  Deviation  Change  Population  Deviation 
Ward 1  2928  23.47%   490  2438  2.80% 

Ward 2  1935  18.41%  + 490  2425  2.26% 

Ward 3  2355  0.70%  0  2355  0.70% 

Ward 4  2268  4.36%  0  2268  4.36% 

TOTAL  9486      9486   
AVG  2371.5  11.73%    2371.5  2.53% 

 
The above population estimates are based on the results of the 2010 Census, with adjustments made to reflect the 
estimated impact of Mission Square (pop. 60) and the Welstone at Mission Crossing (pop. 110). The committee 
reviewed population projections for two prospective developments, Brinshore (pop. 40) and Launch Development 
(pop. 287) and declined to consider them in finalizing their recommendation. 
 
 
 

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  Mission Municipal Code Chapter 110 

Line Item Code/Description:  N/A 

Available Budget:  N/A 

 



 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6a. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  May 4, 2015 

Administration  From:  Laura Smith 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 

 
Proposed Ward Boundaries 

 
 
 

The only changes would move two distinct 
areas (outlined in red) from Ward 1 to 
Ward 2. 

 
Area 1 (pop. 387) is bounded by: 
W 53rd to the North 
W 55th to the South 
Woodson to the East 
Lamar to the West 
 
Area 2 (pop. 103) is bounded by: 
W 51st to the North 
W 53rd to the South 
City Limit to the East  
(halfway between Maple and Nall) 
Reeds to the West 

 
 

 
The attached ordinance has been drafted and reviewed by legal counsel.  Following adoption it 
will be published and provided to the Johnson County Election Office. The Election Office will 
complete the redistricting process. Registered voters will be notified of their new ward 
assignment and polling place prior to the next scheduled election.  

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  Mission Municipal Code Chapter 110 

Line Item Code/Description:  N/A 

Available Budget:  N/A 

 



CITY OF MISSION  
ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WARD BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF MISSION, 
KANSAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE II, SECTION 110.030, OF THE CODE OF 
THE CITY OF MISSION, KANSAS. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Body of the City of Mission, Kansas:  
 
SECTION ONE:  Chapter 110, Article II, Section 110.030 of the Code of the City of Mission, 
Kansas is hereby amended as follows: 
  

The City of Mission having heretofore been divided into four (4) wards, the boundaries of 
said wards shall be defined as follows: 

1. Ward One shall consist of the area bounded by the following: Beginning at 51st Street 
and City limits, proceed north along the easternmost City limit to the northernmost City 
limit at the County line; west along the northernmost City limit to Lamar Avenue; south 
on Lamar Avenue to the intersection of Lamar Avenue and Foxridge Drive; southwest 
and south on Foxridge Drive to the intersection of Foxridge Drive and 51st Street; east 
on 51st Street to the intersection of 51st Street and Lamar Avenue; south on Lamar 
Avenue to the intersection of Lamar Avenue and 53rd Street; east on 53rd Street to the 
intersection of 53rd Street and Reeds Road; north on Reeds Road to the intersection of 
Reeds Road and 51st Street; east on 51st Street to the point of beginning at the 
intersection of 51st Street and City limits. 

2. Ward Two shall consist of the area bounded by the following: Beginning at the 
intersection of 51st Street and Reeds Road proceed east to the easternmost City limit; 
south and east along the City limit until intersecting at Johnson Drive; southwest on 
Johnson Drive to the intersection of Johnson Drive and Nall Avenue; south on Nall 
Avenue to the intersection of Nall Avenue and 61st Street; west on 61st Street to the 
intersection of 61st Street and Lamar Avenue; north on Lamar Avenue to the intersection 
of Lamar Avenue and 53rd Street; east on 53rd Street to the intersection of 53rd Street 
and Reeds Road; north on Reeds Road to the point of beginning at the intersection of 
51st Street and Reeds Road. 

3. Ward Three shall consist of the area bounded by the following: Beginning at the 
intersection of Martway Street and Lamar Avenue proceed north on Lamar Avenue to 
the intersection of Lamar Avenue and 51st Street; west on 51st Street to the intersection 
of 51st Street and Foxridge Drive; north and northeast on Foxridge Drive to the 
intersection of Foxridge Drive and Lamar Avenue; north on Lamar Avenue to the 
northern City limit at the County line; west along the City limit at County line to the City 
limit at the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks; southwesterly along the City limits at the 
Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to the west City limit generally defined by the center 
of Metcalf Avenue; south along the western City limit generally defined by the center of 
Metcalf Avenue to the intersection of Metcalf Avenue and Martway Street; east on 
Martway Street to the point of beginning at the intersection of Martway Street and Lamar 
Avenue.   



4. Ward Four shall consist of the area bounded by the following: Beginning at the 
intersection of 61st Street and Lamar Avenue proceed north on Lamar Avenue to the 
intersection of Lamar Avenue and Martway Street; west on Martway Street to the City 
limit at Martway Street and Metcalf Avenue; south along the City limit Metcalf Avenue to 
the intersection at Metcalf Avenue and Shawnee Mission Parkway; east on Shawnee 
Mission Parkway to the intersection of Shawnee Mission Parkway and Lamar Avenue; 
south on Lamar Avenue to the intersection of Lamar Avenue and 67th Street; east on 
67th Street to the intersection at 67th Street and Nall Avenue; north on Nall Avenue to 
the intersection of Nall Avenue and 63rd Street; east on 63rd Street to the intersection of 
63rd Street and Roe Avenue; north and northeast along the east City limits to Johnson 
Drive; west and southwest on Johnson Drive to the intersection of Johnson Drive and 
Nall Avenue; south on Nall Avenue to the intersection of Nall Avenue and 61st Street; 
west on 61st Street to the intersection of 61st Street and Lamar Avenue, at the point of 
beginning. 

 
SECTION 2:  This Ordinance  shall take effect and be enforced from and after its publication 
as provided by law. 

 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this 17th day of June 2015. 

 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR this 17th day of June 2015. 

 
 
 

Steve Schowengerdt, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Martha M. Sumrall, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________ 
David K. Martin, City Attorney 



 

City of Mission  Item Number:  6b. 

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY  Date:  May 29, 2015 

Community Development  From:  Danielle Murray 
Action items require a vote to recommend the item to full City Council for further action. 
 

RE: KDOT Funding Commitment for Safe Routes To School Phase I Study 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Direct that KDOT Form 1312, committing the City’s local matching funds for a 
grant to perform a Safe Routes To School Phase I Study, be signed and submitted. 
 
DETAILS: Earlier this year, the City was awarded $20,000 in federal funding to perform a Safe Routes to                                   
School Phase I Study. The study would examine how students travel to four nearby schools: Highlands                               
Elementary, Rushton Elementary, Horizons High School, and Shawnee Mission North High School. It would                           
measure vehicle, bicycle, and pedestrian counts, and would ultimately provide a plan that shows                           
opportunities to improve bicycle and pedestrian safety for students traveling to these schools. Staff                           
anticipates spending up to the $5,000 (20%) allocated to be matched by the federal $20,000 (80%) for                                 
funds spent.   
 
The stated purpose of the Safe Routes to School (SRTS) program is to “substantially improve the ability of                                   
primary and middle school students to walk and bicycle to school safely.” SRTS funds are generally used                                 
for programs in the four following categories: 
 

● Encouragement: activities to persuade students to try walking and biking such as                       
achievement/award programs and walking school buses. 

● Education: a curriculum that teaches students about the benefits of walking and biking for                           
their personal health and the wellbeing of the environment as well as age appropriate                           
strategies for safety.  

● Engineering: physical changes to the walking and biking environment surrounding                   
schools and neighborhoods. This focuses on reducing speeds and creating safe crossings                       
and facilities for walking or biking. 

● Enforcement: uses laws to educate drivers and ensure the safety of children. 
 
A completed Phase I Study will provide additional information to use when developing future street and                               
sidewalk projects for the 5Year Community Investment Program (CIP). Ideally, the study would help to                             
identify and support future projects to help students travel safely to school that would be eligible for Federal                                   
construction funding. These potential Phase II grants represent the only realistic opportunity available to the                             
City to leverage external funds for primarily local bicycle and pedestrian projects, such as constructing                             
sidewalks, pedestrian crossings, bike racks, traffic calming, etc. Other area communities have taken                         
advantage of this funding source including Overland Park, Prairie Village, Lee’s Summit, Parkville, Olathe,                           
KCK, and KCMO.  
 
To accept the grant, KDOT requires that the City execute and submit Form 1302, which commits the City’s                                   
matching funds to the project. The City is ultimately only responsible for spending the amount of money                                 
required to accomplish the planning goals of the project. Following the submission, KDOT will then prepare                               
an additional agreement for Council action at a subsequent meeting.  

 

Related Statute/City Ordinance:  N/A 

Line Item Code/Description:  012320703 Engineering/Architect/Planning Services 

Available Budget:  $60,002.93 

 



  DOT Form 1312 (Original 3/10) 
 

KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BUREAU OF LOCAL PROJECTS

REQUEST FOR CONGESTION MITIGATION AND AIR QUALITY (CMAQ) 

IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT

County/City: 

WHEREAS, The Secretary of Transportation of the State of Kansas, hereinafter referred to as the “Secretary,” has 
been designated as an agent for under an agreement dated , or, will be
designated as an agent for ____________________under an agreement to be executed at a later date and, 

WHEREAS, the Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1956, as amended, and subsequent acts and amendments, provides
Federal-Aid funds to assist the counties, cities, and other political sub-divisions in improving their roads and streets
and congestion mitigation activities that provide air quality benefits, and,

WHEREAS, The above-noted county/city desires to improve a certain portion of their road or street system or other 
related project that will contribute to air quality improvements and reduce congestion, now, therefore,

WHEREAS, The county/city request the Secretary program the following Congestion Mitigation Air Quality 
Improvement project 

ESTIMATED costs of such improvements are as follows:

Federal Funds $

Local Funds $

ESTIMATED Total for Project $

Proposed Let Date

Submit One (1) Copy of the document along with Approved TIP documentation

BE IT RESOLVED: That sufficient funds of County/City are now, or will be available 
and are hereby pledged to the Secretary in the amount and at the time required for the supplementing of federal 
funds available for the completion of this project. Prior to Federal Authorization, any project expenditures made by 
the County/City are ineligible for federal funding and remain the responsibility of the County/City. Upon 
cancellation of the project by the County/City, the County/City shall reimburse the Secretary within thirty (30) days 
after receipt of statement of cost incurred by the Secretary prior to cancellation.

Day Month Year , at , Kansas.

Recommend for Approval: APPROPRIATE LOCAL OFFICIAL(S)

County/City Engineer or Administrator Chairperson/Mayor

ATTEST:
Member

County/City Clerk Member

MISSION

MISSION N/A
MISSION

Safe Routes to School plan study, Phase I for Mission, Kansas

 20,000.00

 5,000.00

 25,000.00

08/01/2015

MISSION

2015 MISSION



Item
Requested

SRTS Funds
Value of City
Contribution Total Cost

External Personnel
Traffic Engineering
Consulting for Safety
Audits & Counts $8,000 $2,000 $10,000
Public Involvement
Consultant $6,000 $1,000 $7,000

Advertising / Promotion
Newspaper Ads/Public
Mtgs $2,000 $2,000
Newsletter/Posters $1,000 $2,000 $3,000

Printing Cost
Survey $1,000 $1,000
Tally $1,000 $1,000
Presentation Boards $1,000 $1,000

Totals $20,000 $5,000 $25,000

Cost Estimates for SRTS Planning Process



Safe Routes to School Grant Application 

Phase I 

March 2014 

Page 1 



The City of Mission is requesting grant funding to create a Safe Routes to School Plan which 

will encompass all of the existing elementary  schools and high school within the communi-

ty. The City has two public elementary schools: Highlands and Rushton. In addition, the City 

has one public alternative high school: Horizon’s and one high school immediately west of 

the city, within walking distance: Shawnee Mission North. Because of the close proximity of 

our schools, the community believes that this all—inclusive approach will create the best 

chance to identify needs and opportunities.  

The site where Mission now sits was once a rest stop for wagons moving westward on the 

Santa Fe Trail during the 19th Century. The town grew up slowly in the 1920s and 1930s, 

benefiting from its close proximity to Kansas City, Missouri. After World War II however, the 

town grew rapidly amid the post-war housing boom, as young families from Kansas City pur-

chased their first homes. It was then that Mission was founded in 1951. Today, the town re-

tains this "post-war look," with small houses of different designs on large lots, in contrast to 

stereotypical neighborhoods of outer-ring suburbs.  The population teeters around 10,000 

residents.  When school is in session, walking, and riding bicycles to school are very com-

mon.  

The following is a summary of some of the physical obstacles, risks, and concerns related to 

walking and/ or bicycling to and from school: 

 

 

 

 

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Santa_Fe_Trail
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kansas_City,_Missouri
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/World_War_II


Highlands Elementary: 

Highlands Elementary is bordered on the east by Roe Avenue which is a (35 mph) 3 lane col-

lector arterial road and to the south, west and north with residential neighborhood struc-

tures. Adjacent neighborhoods have no sidewalks on the local streets, only sidewalks on Roe 

Avenue. The City boundary line is on Roe Avenue. Risks include: speed, the lack of sidewalks 

in the neighboring areas, traffic congestion on Roe Avenue, access only along primary streets, 

and no internal links to adjacent neighborhoods and attendance boundaries which require 

crossing of major streets. 

  



Rushton Elementary: 

Rushton Elementary is bordered on the north by W. 52nd 

Street which is a (20 mph) 2 lane local street with residential 

structures along the east, south, and west.  There is little to no 

separation between the sidewalk and the street on W. 52nd 

Street. In addition, adjacent neighborhoods and local streets have sidewalks on only one 

side of the street or gaps in sidewalk linkages. Risks include: speed, sidewalk locations, 

lack of sidewalks, traffic configuration, access only along adjacent local streets, lack of 

parking, and attendance boundaries which require crossing of major streets as students 

walk towards Lamar Avenue and W. 51st Street.   



Horizons High School: 

Horizons High School is bordered on the north by Johnson Drive which is a (30 mph) 3 lane 

principal arterial road, Lamar Avenue which is a (30 mph) 2 lane collector arterial road with 

commercial structures to the west and south. It is located near commercial uses and there is 

little or no separation between the sidewalk and the two primary streets. In addition, adjacent 

commercial businesses have construction and street blockades.  Risks include: limited parking, 

sidewalk locations due to increased construction in the commercial district of the school, and 

attendance (entire district) boundaries which require crossing of a major street (Lamar/ John-

son Drive). 



Shawnee Mission North High School: 

SMN High School is bordered on the north by Johnson Drive which is a (30 mph) 3 lane 

principal arterial road. Metcalf Lane runs east of the school boundary and is a 2 lane collec-

tor arterial road with commercial structures to its east. Along the south of the school prop-

erty is W. 61st with residential structures, as well as, to the west.  Adjacent neighborhoods 

and local streets have sidewalks on only one side of the street or gaps in sidewalk linkages. 

Risks include: speed, sidewalk locations, lack of sidewalks, traffic configuration, access only 

along adjacent local streets, lack of parking, and attendance boundaries which require 

crossing of major streets as students walk from Johnson Drive under Metcalf Avenue and 

north on Marty from Shawnee Mission Parkway.  



 

Attached is the attendance boundary maps, since this is a critical issue for most of the school 

sites.  

 



A Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Plan must address all five “E’s.” Therefore the City of Mis-

sion, KS SRTS Plan identifies obstacles and provides recommendations for infrastructure im-

provements (including engineering estimates) and programs to enhance the safety of chil-

dren walking and bicycling to school. 

The City of Mission, KS SRTS Plan seeks to identify issues that impede active transportation 

and to strategically address these challenges by implementing a Safe Routes to School pro-

gram. The greater Mission KS community is motivated to implement a Safe Routes to School 

plan because we value: 

 providing all weather, safe travel routes for students to and from school. 

 improving the safety of walkway, pathways, and pedestrian crossings in our neighbor-

hoods and 

 along our roadways for all residents of the community. 

 physical activities and health for our youth. 

 improving air quality and the environment around our schools. 

 providing safe environments near our schools, including controlling traffic speeds and 

careless driving. 

Implementation of the Mission Safe Routes to School Plan will require a team of community 

stakeholders. Each team member will lend their own unique perspective and expertise to 

make walking and bicycling to school more safe, accessible, and fun for the students of our 

community. 

Key Team Partners: 

Mayor and City Council 

City of Mission CD/ NHS 

Shawnee Mission School District Administrators 

Elementary and High School Principals 

Elementary and High School Teachers 

Parents 

Students 

Neighborhood Associations/ HOAs 



Section 2:  SRTS Planning Process 
 
The City of Mission anticipates starting the planning process beginning with an evaluation of 
the current conditions and perceptions at each school.  The evaluation process will involve 
an initial count of the number of students who walk and bicycle to school.  The city plans to 
use the Safe Routes to School Student Arrival and Departure Tally Sheet which will be com-
piled by volunteers, faculty, and/or crossing guards.  The next step will be to survey parents/
caregivers regarding common practices and reasons why parents are driving their children to 
and from school and ask what changes might result in a shift in behavior.     
 
Following these initial steps, the city will compile the data and gather more facts regarding 
traffic patterns and accidents to assess what might have an impact on perceptions and re-
sponses to the survey.  These will also be used to help focus a “walk-a-bout” for each school 
where parents, police officers, and representatives from the Neighborhood Services and 

Public Works can identify everyday prob-
lems that students encounter while walk-
ing or bicycling to school.  Identified 
items will be combined with improve-
ments that were identified as part of in-
dividual traffic studies, traffic circulation 
pattern studies, and speed studies. These 
obstacles will be complied and evaluated 
to identify engineering solutions that 
then can be prioritized into short-term 
and long-term improvements.   
 

Because the schools already conduct several educational programs, such as [bike rodeos and 
crossing guard training], these programs need to be evaluated for their effectiveness.  Based 
upon the feedback from the parent surveys, additional education opportunities will be inves-
tigated to determine which opportunities have the greatest potential to increase walking 
and bicycling rates.    
 

Since one of the biggest hurdles to increasing walking and bicycling is getting parents and 

students to change existing behaviors, finding ways to encourage walking and bicycling will 

be critical.  The city will work with existing PTAs and school administrators in development of 

other encouragement activities that will be the most effective.  The initial step in this devel-

opment will be to create a summary of different types of encouragement activities and then 

follow up with a survey to determine which events are most popular.   



 

Based upon traffic study data, there will be an evaluation of potential enforcement activities 
related to each school.  Because a number of schools are located along arterial corridors, 
items such as evaluation of driver and pedestrian behaviors will be taken into consideration 
along with selected ‘stings’ related to these issues.   
 
Upon completion of these steps, all of the documen-
tation and options will be compiled for consideration 
by the various stakeholders (school administrators, 
city officials, PTA organizations, and parents).  The city 
plans to hold a presentation at each school covering 
the findings and allow the community to prioritize 
the available options.  Given the outcome of these 
public meetings, the findings will be combined into a 
document covering each of the five E’s and make rec-
ommendations for short-term and long-term imple-
mentation strategies.  In addition, each implementa-
tion strategy will identify a lead organization/party to 
ensure implementation of the strategy.   
 

In order to be successful, the city believes it must have the cooperation of not only city de-
partments but also school administrators, faculty, parents and the parent teacher associa-
tions.  To ensure that all of these groups/individuals are actively participating in the process, 
the city has conducted initial outreach efforts to these organizations and will identify key lead-
ers to assist in the STRS Plan.  The city will take the lead in development of the STRS planning 
process by identifying a staff member to coordinate and serve as the main facilitator for each 
school. The city currently has a police officer who is associated with each school and works 
with school officials and parents on various issues as they arise.  Because of this existing rela-
tionship, the city already has positive relationships with the major stakeholders.   
 
 



 
The target population for the SRTS Plan will be those students with the greatest potential to 
walk and bicycle to school.  A strong emphasis will be placed on students who live the closest 
and have an adequate support system to facilitate this change in behavior.   
 
The city has a clear commitment to the continued maintenance and management of the final-
ized SRTS Plan.  The city plans on identifying adequate social capital to continue programs 
which will require volunteer coordination.  The City of Mission currently funds a [traffic divi-
sion, crossing guards, a Dare Officer and an SRO who is assigned to the two middle schools.] 
In addition, the city is committed to maintaining any infrastructure improvements which may 
be funded as part of any future Phase II project. 
 
 Section 3: Timeline for SRTS Plan 
 
If the City of Mission is awarded a grant, the City will begin the planning process as soon as 
this fall of 2014 or as early as 2015 when all grant documents have been executed.  The City 
will conduct the initial survey information and walk-a-bouts within the two months of the 
grant.  Over the course of the next four months the City will compile the data and alterna-
tives.  Hosting of the public meetings will be held in the 5th and 6th months with the final doc-
ument being presented in the 8th or 9th month.   
 
 



 

Mission hopes to encompass all of the Transportation Outlook 2040 goals for its SRTS 

Phase I application. Those criteria and goals include: 

 Accessibility 

 Climate change/energy use 

 Economic vitality 

 Environment 

 Place making 

 Public health 

 Safety and security 

 System conditions 

 System performance 

 

Mission is committed to realizing the communitys vision for a safe, enjoyable, and acces-
sible walking and bicycling environment for our students. The primary goals for imple-
menting SRTS include: 

 Improve the safety of students walking and bicycling to school and other community 
destinations. 

 Increase the number of students walking and bicycling to school. 

 Involve parents, PTAs, individual schools, and the community at-large with implemen-
tation actions for sustainable SRTS  strategies. 

 Create Safe Routes to Schools Teams at school and throughout the community. 

 

Together, Mission envisions for its residents, students, and businesses: A safe, balanced, 

and regional multimodal transportation system that is coordinated with land-use plan-

ning, supports equitable access to opportunities, and protects the environment. 

 

We thank you for considering us for this SRTS grant. If you have further questions, please 

do not hesitate to contact Community Development/ Neighborhood Services Department 

with the City of Mission.  

Please ask for Martin Rivarola or Roz Johnson @ 913-676-8350 


	CC Agenda 6-17-15 - Google Docs
	AI - 2015 Redistricting Adoption - Google Docs
	Redistricting Ordinance 2015 - Google Docs
	AI - KDOT Funding Commitment for SRTS Phase I Study - Google Docs
	1312_CMAQ (1)
	Cost Est SRTS Planning Process 2015 (1)
	SRTS 2014amended (1)

